Wendling-Richards, Christy (AG)

From: Zach Simons <zachsimons@dksecurity.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:06 AM
To: Fabus, Thomas (AG); Kevin Belk
Cc: Seipenko, Jeffrey (AG); Stafford, Amy (AG); Anders, Kari (AG); Jackson, Jennifer (AG);
Grossi, Christina (AG); Sindia Narber
Subject: RE: AG Security
CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov
Tom,

The billing information that was discussed is listed below. At 336 hours per week, the base executive protection services
will be $28,560 per non-Holiday week. The remaining drive time, mileage, and lodging will be based on where staff is
coming from each week. We anticipate the first few weeks will have the highest cost. However, we are working to use
local staff when available to reduce those costs. Let me know if you have any further questions.

Executive Protection - $85.00/hr

Executive Protection Holiday - $127.50/hr

Drive Time - $55.00/hr

Drive Time Holiday - $82.50/hr

Mileage - $0.60/mile (after 30 miles)
Lodging — At Cost ($85.00 + tax per night)

Thanks!

Zach Simons

Senior VP/CFO

DK Security, Inc.

5160 Falcon View Ave SE
Grand Rapids, M| 49512
800.535.0646 phone
616.803.7971 direct
616.656.4200 fax
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their
agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its

attachments is strictly prohibited.



From: Fabus, Thomas (AG) <FabusT1@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Kevin Belk <kevinbelk@dksecurity.com>

Cc: Seipenko, Jeffrey (AG) <SeipenkoJ@michigan.gov>; Stafford, Amy (AG) <StaffordA4@michigan.gov>; Anders, Kari
(AG) <AndersK@michigan.gov>; Jackson, Jennifer (AG) <JacksonJ5@michigan.gov>; Grossi, Christina (AG)
<GrossiC@michigan.gov>; Sindia Narber <sindianarber@dksecurity.com>; Zach Simons <zachsimons@dksecurity.com>
Subject: RE: AG Security

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Kevin,
Can DK provide a quote for services for finance?

Thomas Fabus

Chief of Investigations

Michigan Department of Attorney General

Criminal Investigation Division

525 W. Ottawa St. PO Box 30755 Lansing, MI 48909
3030 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit MI 48202

Phone: 517-335-7626

Mobile: 517-643-6815

Fabustl@Michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named
recipient (s) and may contained confidential and / or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution of this communication is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email and destroy any and all copies of the original message.





